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They are Sector AA, SIC 3441 – fabricated structural steel.
 
Thanks!!
 

From: Jim McAdoo 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 4:14 PM
To: Crystal Warren; Elizabeth Rorie
Subject: RE: TMSP coverage (TN Multi-Sector Stormwater Permit)
 

Crystal,
 
The NOI looks fine, except I need a Standard Industrial Code or SIC to assign a
TMSP sector. And for their information, their control # with the Secretary of
State’s office is 000662300.
 

Jim McAdoo
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Water Resources
William R. Snodgrass TN Tower, 11th Floor
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue
Nashville, TN 37243
 
615.532.0684
Jim.McAdoo@tn.gov
 
We value your feedback! Please complete our Customer Satisfaction Survey.

 
 
From: Crystal Warren 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 3:53 PM
To: Jim McAdoo; Elizabeth Rorie
Subject: FW: TMSP coverage (TN Multi-Sector Stormwater Permit)
 
Hi Jim and Beth,
 
Yesterday I visited an unpermitted facility and informed them that they need coverage under the
TMSP. I recommended that they go ahead and submit a NOI, even though we won’t issue coverage
until after the SWPPP is submitted to us. Jim – please take a look at the NOI and let me know if it’s
sufficient for NOI purposes. I know we still need the SWPPP…but if we need more info on the NOI, I
can go ahead and inform them of that.
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Crystal Steel has an existing site created by DSWM (site ID 95288), but I have not yet uploaded the
document into WL.
 
Thanks!!
 
Crystal
 

From: tmiller@crystalsteel.net [mailto:tmiller@crystalsteel.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 3:11 PM
To: Crystal Warren; sclark@crystalsteel.net
Cc: 'Steve Clark'
Subject: RE: TMSP coverage (TN Multi-Sector Stormwater Permit)
 
Crystal,
 
Please see the attached. Let me know if you need any additional information.
 
Regards,
Tom Miller
 

From: Crystal Warren <Crystal.Warren@tn.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 8:26 AM
To: tmiller@crystalsteel.net; sclark@crystalsteel.net
Subject: TMSP coverage (TN Multi-Sector Stormwater Permit)
 
Good morning Mr. Clark and Mr. Miller,
 
Thank you for visiting with me (and Norma Branch) yesterday at the Crystal Steel facility. Just to
quickly summarize, I informed you that coverage under the TN Multi-Sector Stormwater Permit
(TMSP) is required for all facilities engaging in metal fabrication activities under Sector AA. You can
find more information about the TMSP at http://www.tn.gov/environment/article/permit-water-
npdes-industrial-stormwater-general-permit. The reason the TMSP is required is because activities
such as painting, cleanup of spills and drips, transportation of materials, surface treatment,
galvanizing, storage of uncoated steel, etc., have the potential to cause pollution when the activities
are conducted outside and exposed to stormwater. The stormwater runoff from these areas may
discharge pollutants directly into nearby waterbodies or indirectly via storm drain systems, thereby
degrading water quality. 
 
In order to obtain coverage under the TMSP, a completed Notice of Intent should be submitted to
the Division.  I provided a blank Notice of Intent form yesterday, and an electronic version is avialble
on the website provided above. The Notice of Intent form requires information regarding the
operator/owner, facility, site location and size, industrial activity, material handling, discharging
points and water receiving the discharges, existing permits, and other information. Please refer to
Section 2 of the TMSP for more information regarding notification requirements. A Stormwater
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) must be developed prior to submittal of a Notice of Intent. The
Division recommends submitting a copy of the SWPPP with the Notice of Intent. Please refer to
Section 4 of the TMSP and Section 3 of Sector P for more information regarding SWPPP
requirements. If a SWPPP is unable to be generated by the deadline provided below, I recommend
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submitting the Notice of Intent along with a letter or email stating that the SWPPP is under
development and will be available and submitted by XX date.
 
Yesterday, I provided Mr. Miller with several documents related to the permit. Electronic versions of
all of those doucments are provided on the website listed above. Mr. Miller asked also about fees
yesterday. The TMSP does not have an application fee; however, there is an annual maintenance fee
for the permit, and the fee is based on acreage of industrial activity exposed to stormwater (i.e.,
anything under roof can be subtracted from the acreage). The fee for 5 -10 acres is $420/year, and
the fee for 10 – 25 acres is $480/year. This information can also be found on our website.
 
Please have the Notice of Intent submitted to the Division by April 12, 2019. You may submit the
Notice of Intent to me, electronically or via mail, and I will ensure that our Central Office is Nashville
receives it. If you have any questions or comments in the meantime, please let me know, and I will
do my best to assist! I realize that this permitting process is very new to you so you may have some
questions along the way.
 
Thank you!
 
Crystal
 

Crystal Warren
Division of Water Resources – Memphis Environmental Field Office
8383 Wolf Lake Drive, Bartlett, TN  38133
p. 901-371-3164
Crystal.Warren@tn.gov
We value your feedback! Please complete our customer satisfaction survey.
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